
Agenda 
Bondurant Community Library - Library Board of Trustees 

104 2nd Street NE 
Bondurant, Iowa 50035 

Bondurant Community Library – Group Study B 
6 pm 

Wednesday, July 5, 2023 

With Iowa cases of novel coronavirus, COVID-19, Library staff has been evaluating ways to meet 
State code requirements for hosting a public meeting while practicing social distancing measures 

recommended to curb the outbreak of COVID-19.0 

*Due to the COVID-19 concerns and social distancing recommendations, a virtual meeting is being 
offered. Participants wishing to speak on a topic should message the meeting moderator. All 

participants are asked to mute their individual computers at times when they are not speaking to 
minimize background noise. 

To connect to the virtual meeting please use the following link       
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83633904615?pwd=ZnR3NmhhRDl1SlVYNTE0OHUxYktRdz09 
To phone into the meeting please call the following number: 1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Meeting ID: 836 3390 4615 Password:  732908 
Roll Call 
Call to order 
1) Guests Present 
2) Perfecting and Approving the Agenda 
3) Approval of Consent Agenda 

a) Approval of Minutes from past meeting –June 2023 
b) Financial Report 
c) Approval of Warrant List/Authorize expenditures 
d) Staff Report -- June 
e) Director Report --June 
f) Statistics 

4) Public Comments 
5) Foundation Update 
6) Friends of the Library Update 
7) City Council Liaison Report 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 

a) Trustee Training – Chapter 5 Trustee Handbook 
b) Discussion/Decision Polk County Contract for rural library service 
c) Discussion/Decision Patron Behavior Policy 

10) Board President Items – 
11) Adjournment  
Next meeting   August 2, 2023 

 

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
the meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who requires language assistance 



to communicate with the Library Board of Trustees during the meeting, should contact the Library 
Director, (515) 967-4790 or jills@bondurant.lib.ia.us, no fewer than two business days prior to the 
meeting to enable the Bondurant Community Library to make reasonable arrangements to assure 
accessibility or language assistance for the meeting. 

 

 



Meeting Minutes 
Bondurant Community Library │ Library Board of Trustees 

Wednesday, June 7, 2023 
 

 
1. Roll Call: Members Present: Josh Bryant, Jen Keeler, Sue Ugulini, Julie Bergeson, 

Mike Kramer, Amber Flinn and Craig Campbell. Library Director Sanders and assistant 
Director Klinker-Feld were also present. 
 

2. Call to order: Meeting called to order at 6:07 PM by President Bryant.  
 

3. Guests present: Marketa Oliver, City of Bondurant; Matt Sillanpaa, City Council 
liaison (attended virtually).   
 

4. Perfecting and Approving the Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda by Ugulini, 
seconded by Campbell. Motion carried.  
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda:  
a. Minutes of past meeting – May 2023 
b. Financial Report 
c. Approve Warrant list / authorize expenditures 
d. Staff Report - May 
e. Director’s Report - May 
f. Statistics Review 

Motion to approve the above consent agenda with correction by Keeler, seconded by 
Kramer. Motion carried. 

6. Public Comments: None. 
 

7. Library Foundation Update: Book Sale was held May 12-13, 2023.  
 

8. Friends of the Library Update: Continue to recruit volunteers for various activities 
and fundraising.  
 

9. City Council Liaison Report: Bondurant Men’s Club annual SummerFest is June 12-
13. The City has hired a team of consultants to create an Art, Culture & Wayfinding 
Plan and is seeking community input.  

 
10. Old Business: None.  

 
10. New Business:  
a. Trustee Training – Chapter 4 Trustee Handbook. Reviewed Chapter 2: Hiring a 
Library Director. Trustees reminded to report completed education to Director Sanders.  
b. Polk County contract for rural library service.  Director Sanders provided an update 
on changes to funding for rural library services. Discussions continue with other Polk 
County Libraries and the Board of Supervisors.  

 
 



B. Board President Items: None. 
 

12. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Campbell, seconded by Kramer. Motion carried. 
 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 6PM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















Bondurant Community Library
Library Board of Trustees

July 5, 2023
Warrant List

Company Description Budget Code Invoice Amount

Association for Rural & Small 
Libaries

Conference Registration - 
Michell (pre-conference) 
Michell won a registration for 
this year. 

001-410-6240 68894

$125.00
Baker & Taylor Books 001-410-6502 2037528554 $1,460.47

Books SRP 167-410-6505 2037528554 $15.97
Books 001-410-6502 2037498611 $25.52
Credit 001-410-6502 3281536 -$7.79
Credit 001-410-6502 3281537 -$36.47
Books 001-410-6502 2037523178 $49.37
Books 001-410-6502 2037533044 $41.26
Books 001-410-6502 2037556086 $195.46

Central Iowa Mechanical HVAC temp issues 001-410-6310 21341 $117.00

Central Iowa Mechanical HVAC temp issues 001-410-6310 20759 $1,528.00

City Hall Credit Card Water and plates break out for 
Benefits Bash held 5/5/2023 001-410-6230 statement $0.55

Hoopla digital content 4/30/2023 001-410-6503 503722135

Konica Minolta Copier 001-410-6499 5025400953 $239.76

Konica Minolta phone 001-410-6373 220011350 $526.98

Menards
Baby changing station 
replacement damaged parts for 
reinstall

001-410-6504 receipt $30.99

MicroMarketing Large Print 001-410-6502 921922 $23.99

MidAmerican utilities 001-410-6371 540212843 $1,995.00

Midwest Alarm Services Fire Alarm Monitoring 001-410-6499 419595 $539.88

Overdrive digital materials 001-410-6503 06497co23189917 $1,986.95

Petty cash Postage 001-410-6508 receipt $140.97

Playaway Products Wonder Book 001-410-6502 433271 $1,022.03

Playaway Products Wonder book 001-410-6502 432124 $52.69

Playaway Products Wonder Book 001-410-6502 429146 $52.69

Playaway Products Wonder Book 001-410-6502 428362 $52.69

Provantage front desk computer 
replacement 001-410-6725 9229628 $790.00

Sanders, Jill 3 toaster ovens for 
programming 001-410-6599 receipt $82.25

Stratus cleaning services - 001-410-6499 6124224 $851.56

The Book Farm children's books 001-410-6502 REB13715-1 $109.40
Unique collection service 001-410-6499 6113487 $34.95
US Cellular hotspot data 001-410-6373 587395924 $356.90



Bondurant Community Library
Library Board of Trustees

July 5, 2023
Warrant List

Verizon hotspot data 001-410-6373 Statement $2,334.64
Visa labels 001-410-6506 Statement $16.56

credit for returned labels 001-410-6506 statement -$16.56
programming supplies 001-410-6599 Statement $60.94
books/movies 001-410-6502 statement $474.52
Mulch 001-410-6310 Statement $160.44
Baby changing station 
replacement damaged 001-410-6504 Statement

$482.72
bathroom supplies 001-410-6507 Statement $136.77
computer disposal at Metro 
Waste Authority 001-410-6419 Statement

$95.74
Summer Reading Program 
supplies 167-410-6506 Statement

$247.69
Walsh door repair 001-410-6310 796459 $195.00

Walsh door repair 001-410-6310 797009 $219.75
Wright Outdoor Solutions Bug treatment for Ash Tree 001-410-6310 53002 $450.00

Total Operating Expenses $16,998.57
Trust and Agency Expenses $263.66
Total $17,262.23

Bondurant Community Library Board President
SIGNATURE Date

Bondurant Community Library Board Secretary
SIGNATURE Date



STAFF REPORT JUNE  2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Michell: 
• Attended Bondurant Historical Society meeting on June 19 
• Webinar “Introduction to WhoFi’s Questions Sets” 
• Webinar “Foundations of Public Libraries: Principles of a Noble Profession” 

(Endorsement course) 
 
Megan S.: 
 
Megan M.: 
 
Chantel: 

• Webinar “Intro to Public Services” endorsement course 
• Discussion for “Intro to Public Services” 
• Virtual All Iowa Reads author talk 
• Webinar “Foundations of Public Libraries” endorsement course 
• Webinar “HF 718 (Iowa Property Tax Reform)” and Q&A following 

 
Emma: 
 
Christina: 

 
Events in May: 

• 13 Story Times at the Library 
• 4 Story Times at City Park 
• 5 Sessions of Baby Story & Play 
• 9 Sessions of Fit for Life! 
• Adult Craft Night 
• Book discussion for Adults 
• Third Thursday at Hoover’s 
• Books on Tap book discussion at Reclaimed Rails 
• Book Club for grades 3-5 
• Book Club for grades 6-8 
• Book Club for grades 9-12 
• Teen Advisory Group 
• Pokémon Club 
• 8 Summer Reading Programs 
• 2 Booths at the Farmers Market 



 

Librarian items June 2023 

 

• Director Sanders attended City Council on June 5 and 19.  
• No Library staff meeting was held in June.     
• Director Sanders attended Foundation and Friends meetings on June 21.  
• Director Sanders attended Polk County Library meeting virtually on June 14. Discussion 

was held on the Polk County Contract that was just received from the Supervisors 
Office. This contract is due to expire on July 1, 2023. 

• The Library’s Summer Reading Program began on June 5. Outreach to daycare facilities, 
weekly programs, prize incentives and much more will continue until the end of July. 
660 have registered on-line for the program as of June 14.  

• Final landscaping tree replacements from the building project have been completed 6 
trees, 6 shrubs were replaced that had not survived this past year. City Works 
Department is assisting with the watering of these new trees/shrubs.   

                    Elvis the Pony Summer Reading Program        

Drum Safari Summer Reading Program 

 

            











































BONDURANT COMMUNITY LIBRARY 

PATRON BEHAVIOR POLICY 
 

All persons have free access to the Bondurant Community 
Library, its facilities and services during its regular business 

hours.  Children under nine years of age must be accompanied in library facilities 
by a parent, guardian, or other responsible person.  Bondurant Community Library 
assumes no responsibility for unattended minors. Refer to the unattended children 
policy. 
 
Section 392.5 of the Code of Iowa delegates to Library Board of Trustees the right 
to establish the rules and regulations for use of the library. 
 
The Bondurant Community Library Board Policy prohibits conduct in the 
Library that: 
a) Interferes with the rights of individuals to use library materials and services 
b) Interferes with the ability of library staff to conduct library business, or  
c) Threatens the secure and comfortable environment of the Library.  
 
Any person who fails to comply with the following rules and regulations of the 
Bondurant Community Library may lose loan privileges and/or be removed from 
the facility.  Nothing in these regulations shall be deemed to preclude other civil or 
criminal action as applicable. In some situations, if the behavior is extreme, no 
warning is necessary, and the proper authorities will be called.  
 
 
These rules and regulations shall apply to all persons in their use of library 
facilities. In order to ensure an atmosphere of safety and respect, the Library 
prohibits behavior, which may include but is not limited to the following:  
 

• Interfering with another person’s enjoyment of library services and 
facilities. 

• Speaking, shouting, or raising one’s voice to cause a disturbance to other 
persons in the facility. 



• Removing library materials, or hiding library materials with intent to 
remove such materials, without properly charging out or borrowing such 
material. (Iowa Code 702.22, 714.5, 808.12).  

• Misusing the library’s computers or the computer system, network, or 
library data. No food or drink near computer stations.  

• Sleeping on the library premise, depositing bedrolls, or bedding on library 
property. Bringing luggage or large bags into the library. Leaving personal 
items in the building. Library assumes no responsibility for any belongings 
left unattended. 

• Using restrooms for bathing or other personal grooming. 
• No tobacco products are allowed inside of the library facilities, or 

consumption of alcoholic beverages, or use of illegal substances. All are 
strictly prohibited in the Library. 

• Operating, pushing, or riding wheeled devices within library facilities. No 
skateboarding anywhere on library property. The use of baby strollers, 
equipment required by persons with disabilities, and equipment used by 
library personnel is permitted. 

• Depositing litter anywhere other than in garbage receptacles provided.  
• Spitting on any person or library furniture, floors, or materials. 
• Posting, distributing, or circulating any handbill, circular, card, booklet, 

placard without the permission of the library director or his or her 
designee.  

• Cell phone users must respect the wishes of others who desire a quiet 
location for study by changing the setting on their devices to a non-
audible signal. If your connection is bad, do not raise your voice, please 
move to the lobby or outside of the building.  

• Bringing weapons, firearms, or explosive devices into the library. 
• Using offensive language toward staff members or other patrons. 
• Making inappropriate sexual or other harassing and/or discriminatory 

comments toward staff or other patrons. 
• Picture taking or videotaping of people except at Library sponsored 

events or programs unless authorized by the people involved or their 
parents if minors are present. 

• Entering the non-public or locked areas, unless accompanied by a staff 
member or through prior authorization from a staff member. 



• Maintaining bodily hygiene, which is so offensive as to constitute a 
nuisance to other persons. 

• Behaving in a disorderly, loud or boisterous manner not caused by a 
disability. 

• Willfully annoying, harassing, or threatening another person or library 
staff. 

• Animals, with the sole exception of animal aids for the disabled, are 
prohibited.  

• Shirts and shoes must be worn in the building. 
• No campaigning, petitioning, interviewing, survey taking, soliciting, sales, 

or any other speech or conduct, which results in the disruption of library 
activities, will be allowed within the library or on the library grounds. This 
does not refer to any library-sponsored activities.  

 
Enforcement 
 
Enforcement of these rules for persons age nine and over may take the form of 
any of the following actions, depending on the severity of the misconduct, 
which will be determined by the staff on duty at the time. 
 
In the case of minor disruption, the patron receives two warnings. At the third 
offense, the patron must leave the library for the rest of the day.  Parents of 
children under 18 may be called as appropriate. 
 
In the case of extreme misconduct the offender may receive only one warning 
or be ordered to leave the building immediately. The police or parents may be 
called as appropriate. 
 
The Director or designee will warn patrons causing disruption on repeated visits 
that they will not be allowed to enter the building if the behavior continues. If a 
correction is not made, patron will be barred from the library for one month. If 
library privileges are reinstated and the disturbance recurs, the patrons may be 
barred from the library for longer periods. 
 
For children under age nine, a staff member will issue two warnings to the child 
and then inform parent/caretaker that the child is behaving in a disruptive 



manner. If the parent/caretaker refuses or is unable to control the child, they 
will be asked to leave with the child. If the parent/caretaker has not been 
located within an hour, is uncooperative, or if the library is closing, the police 
will be called to assume responsibility for the child. Children are subject to all of 
the above guidelines and may be banned from the library. 
 
These guidelines are designed to make your library visit safe, productive and 
pleasant.  

 
Adopted by the Bondurant Community Library Board of Trustees 
12/05/2002 
Reviewed and Revised 
03/2007, 6/2015, 2/2019, 1/2021 

 



Addendum: 
 
702.22 Library materials and equipment.  
1. "Library materials" include books, plates, pictures, photographs, engravings, paintings. drawings, maps, 
newspapers, magazines, pamphlets, broadsides, manuscripts, documents, letters, public records, microforms, 
sound recordings, audiovisual materials in any format, magnetic or other tapes, electronic data processing 
records, artifacts, and written or printed materials regardless of physical form or characteristics, belonging to, 
on loan to, or otherwise in the custody of any of the following:  
a. A public library.  
b. A library of' an educational, historical, or eleemosynary institution, organization, or society.  
c. A museum.  
d. A repository of public records.  
 
2. "Library equipment" includes audio, visual, or audiovisual machines, machinery or equipment belonging to, 
on loan to or otherwise in the custody of one of the institutions or agencies listed in subsection 1.  
 
714.5 Library materials and equipment - unpurchased merchandise - evidence of intention.  
The fact that a person has concealed library materials or equipment as defined in section 702.22 or 
unpurchased property of a store or other mercantile establishment, either on the premises or outside the 
premises, is material evidence of intent to deprive the owner, and the finding of-library materials or 
equipment or unpurchased property concealed upon the person or among the belongings of the person, is 
material evidence of intent to deprive and, if the person conceals or causes to be concealed library materials 
or equipment or unpurchased property, upon the person or among the belongings of another, the finding of 
the concealed materials, equipment or property is also material evidence of intent to deprive on the part of 
the person concealing the library materials, equipment or goods.  
The fact that a person fails to return library materials for two months or more after the date the person 
agreed to return the library materials, or fails to return library equipment for one month or more after the 
date the person agreed to return the library equipment, is evidence of intent to deprive the owner. Provided 
a reasonable attempt, has been made to reclaim the materials or equipment, including the mailing by 
restricted certified mail of notice, that such material or equipment is overdue and criminal actions will be 
taken. Notices stating the provisions of this section and of section 808.12 with regard to library materials or 
equipment shall be posted in clear public view in all public libraries, in all libraries of educational, historical or 
charitable institutions, organizations or societies, in all museums and in all repositories of public records.  
After the expiration of three days following the due date, the owner of borrowed library equipment may 
request the assistance of a dispute resolution center, mediation center or appropriate law enforcement 
agency in recovering the equipment from the borrower.  
 
The owner of library equipment may require deposits by borrowers and in the case of late returns, the owner 
may impose graduated penalties of up to twenty-five percent of the value of the equipment, based upon the 
lateness of the return.  
In the case of lost library materials or equipment, arrangements may be made to make a monetary 
settlement.  
 
808.12 Detention and search in theft of library materials and shoplifting.  
1. Persons concealing property as set forth in section 7 1 4.5, may be detained and searched by a peace 
officer, person employed in a facility containing library materials, merchant, or merchant's employee, 
provided that the detention is for a reasonable length of time and that the search is conducted in a 
reasonable manner by a person of the same sex and according to subsection 2 of this section.  



2. No search of the person under this section shall be conducted by any person other than someone acting 
under the direction of a peace officer except where permission of the one to be searched has first been 
obtained.  
3. The detention or search under this section by a peace officer, person employed in a facility containing 
library materials, merchant, or merchant's employee does not render the person liable, in a criminal or civil 
action, for false arrest or false imprisonment provided the person conducting the search or detention had 
reasonable grounds to believe the person detained or searched had concealed or was attempting to conceal 
property as set forth in section 714.5. 
 

[C62, 66, 71, 73, 75, 77, §709.22 - 709.24; C79, 81, §808.12] 



 
BONDURANT COMMUNITY LIBRARY BOARD 

POLICY SECTION APPROVED 09/2005 
INCIDENT REPORT POLICY & 

FORM 
REVISED  

 

INCIDENT REPORT POLICY 
 
The Library Director will keep a confidential file of information on problem incidents in which a CONTACT 
form has been filed.  The purpose of this file is to track any serious problems that are reported by the staff.   It 
will be used to document incidents and to track problems of a reoccurring nature. 
 

CONTACT FORM 
 
Please provide a description of unacceptable behavior reported and a description of any action taken (e.g., 
person asked to leave and did so; police called; officer escorted person from the library, etc.) 
 

NAME_________________________________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS______________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE & TIME OF INCIDENT____________________________________________ 
 
DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REPORTED BY____________________________________________ 
 
WITNESSES________________________________________________ 
 
ACTION TAKEN: 
 
 
 
 
Submit contact form to Library Director. 
Director initial when received & read. 
 


	Agenda July 2023
	Minutes 6.7.23
	Financials July 2023
	Warrant List July 2023
	Sheet1

	Staff Report June 2023
	 Attended Bondurant Historical Society meeting on June 19
	 Webinar “Introduction to WhoFi’s Questions Sets”
	 Webinar “Foundations of Public Libraries: Principles of a Noble Profession” (Endorsement course)

	Directors Report July 2023
	Trustee Handbook Chapter 5
	Polk County Contract
	Patron Behavior Policy 2023
	INCIDENT REPORT POLICY
	CONTACT FORM
	NAME_________________________________________________________________


